
 

 

 

 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 

15151 East Alameda Parkway 
3rd Floor 

Aurora, Colorado 80012 
303-326-8931 

 

TO: VANESSA WILSON, POLICE CHIEF 

 

FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 

 

DATE: FEBRUARY 16, 2021 

SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF CAPTAIN 

 

The Assessment Center and Records Evaluation were administered February 8-9, 2021 

 
First Name Last Name Final 

Ranking 

Cassidee Carlson 1 

Troy Edwards 2 

Michael Hanifin 3 

Marc Paolino 4 

Brian Kelly 5 

John Tollakson 6 

Martin Garland 7 

 

 

For certification on the 16th day of February 2021 through the 15th day of February 2022 at 11:59 

p.m. 

 
 

  

    

JIM WEEKS   

CHAIR   

  

 

    

A.J. MCDONALD BARBARA SHANNON-BANISTER 

COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER 

 

 

   

    



2021

Letters of 

Intent

Participated in 

A/C
Passed A/C

Totals: 12 7 7

Updated: 16-Feb-2021 10-Feb-2021 16-Feb-2021 16-Feb-2021

ID

Final 

Ranking

Records 

Score            

X.15

A/C Score 

X.85 Final Score

8 1 97.5 91.67 92.54

3 2 97 85.75 87.44

6 3 91 85.08 85.97

9 4 97 82.92 85.03

5 5 97.5 82.58 84.82

11 6 87.5 76.25 77.94

2 7 91.5 73.33 76.06

civilservice@auroragov.org
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